

Curriculum Vitae for Claus Yding Andersen, born July 31, 1955

Phone: +45 3545 5822 Fax: +45 3545 5824 E-mail: yding@rh.dk

Present positions

Head of Laboratory of Reproductive Biology, Juliane Marie Center for Children, Women and Reproduction, University Hospital of Copenhagen

Professor of Human Reproductive Physiology, Faculty of Health and Medical Sciences, University of Copenhagen, Denmark.

Guest-Professor, Second Military Medical University, Shanghai, China (2016 – 2019)

Education

1979 M.Sc. civ.ing., Technical University of Denmark, Copenhagen, Denmark.

1997 Doctor of Science of Medicine (DMSc), University of Copenhagen, Denmark;

2008 Certified Senior Clinical Embryologist by the European Society for Human Reproduction and Embryology (ESHRE)

Professional Experience

1979 Research Staff Member, Dept. of Blood Fractionation, National Serum Institute.

1980 Research Staff Member, the Finsen Laboratory, Finsen Institute, Denmark.

1982 Research Staff Member, R & D, Nordic Insulin Laboratory, Denmark.

1987 Senior Research Staff Member (IVF Lab. Director 1990-94), Laboratory of Reproductive Biology, Rigshospitalet

2006-2009 Honorary Professor, Faculty of Health Science, Aarhus University, Denmark

2009-2019 Professor Uni. of Copenhagen, Faculty of Health and Medical Science, Copenhagen

1989-2019 IVF Consultant at 8 Danish and 4 foreign Fertility Clinics.

2011-2017 Founder & Consultant (part time) ARTS Biologic – a Danish Biotech Company

Research

- Total number of publications: 376, Peer-reviewed: 329, patents: 9.
- H-index: 67; i10-index: 228, No. citations: >15.000 (Google Scholar)
- Number of first authorships:80; number of last authorships:139
- Please check: <http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/> using: "Andersen CY or Yding Andersen C" for recently published papers.
- Invited speaker and international presentations: 305 (Year 2018: **24**; 2017: **33**; 2016:**36** 2015;**29**; 2014:**27**; 2013:**13**; 2012:**19**; 2011:**31**) Domestic: 112
- Supervisor on 23 Ph-D/post.doc projects (6 ongoing), 27 master- and 12 MD-students.
- Articles in newspapers etc.: 48 (6 chronicles in "Politiken")

Academic work

- Organizer of international meetings and workshops: 17
- Editor-in-Chief: Frontiers in Endocrinology – section Reproduction (from 2016)(IF 3.5)
- Member of review boards of numerous master-, PhD and DMSc thesis'.
- Board member of International Society of Fertility Preservation (ISFP).
- Member of executive board of the 15 mill Euro EU funded ReproUnion network
- Served as Associate Editor on Human Reproduction (IF 5), Human Reproduction Update (IF 11.8), Reproductive Biomedicine Online (IF3.2) and other smaller journals
- Reviewer on 25 journals and 6 foreign science foundations.

Scientific and leadership experience: Has extensive experience in heading laboratories at fertility clinics and implementation of the national service for cryopreservation of ovarian and testicular tissue for fertility preservation purposes, both in terms of leadership, scientific development and guidance of Ph-D students. LRB has currently a total of 18 co-workers (1 prof., 7 post.doc's, 3 PhD students, 1 academic staff, 3 technicians, 1 secretary, 5 MSc-students).

Recent Scientific grant support: During the years 2011–2019 incl. Laboratory of Reproductive Biology has received a total of approx. €4.000.000 in financial support from external sources.

